Docket No.50-206/361/362

June 19, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #5, DL

FROM: Eileen McKenna, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #5, DL

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING MEETING
San Onofre Units 1/2/3

Date & Time: Tuesday and Wednesday
June 26 and 27, 1984
8:30 a.m.
Location: San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
San Diego County, California
Purpose: To discuss overall status for San Onofre Units 1,2 and 3
See attached agenda.
Participants: SCE NRC
M. Medford et al D. Eisenhut
C. Grimes
E. McKenna
H. Rood
A. D'Angelo
L. Chandler
C. Berlinger

Attachment:
Agenda

cc: See next page
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MEETING AGENDA

NRC/SCE
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION

June 26, 1984

‘I. Introduction

II. SCE overview of licensing and plant-management activities for SONGS
Units 1, 2 and 3, including the status of and preparation for the following
specific activities: : :

1.
2.

9.

10.

Seismic upgrades (Unit 1)

NUREG-0737 requirements

Operator licensing and requalification (10 CFR 55.31c)
Overall plant staffing and management

TDI diesel inspections (Unit 1)

Refueling outage planning (Unit 2)

License amendments

SEP Status

Appendix R and Equipment Qualification

Operating experience evaluation and follow-up

III.Plant tour

IV. Conclusion and Summary

June 27, 1984

Wlorking - Tevel meeting to discuss status and plans for specific licensing
issues; plant tour to observe specific activities, as necessary.




